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CORPORATE PROFILE

ADOS Pakistan is & state-of-the-art API Spetiﬁcation-SCT . Specification-6A, Speciﬁcaﬁnn-ﬁ[)
specification7-1 and Specification 12 F licensed manufacturing facility in Pakistan with a solid
commitment 10 quality indigenous manufacturing of critical service capital intensive oilfield
equipment with a guaranteed after market support. 1n addition 10 APl certifications, Ados is also
licensed by Cameron 10 manufacture their wellhead & Xmas tree product range and Tenaris for

manufacturing their RTS premium thread connection.

Our in-house consultants, CNEINEErs, machinists, fabricators and welders form 2 solid core of
basic expertise, which along with international technical support and licensing agrecments with
the world’s most reputable ‘manufacturers has enabled ADOS Pakistan Limited to manufacture,
repair and maintain the following range of oilfield equipment with guaranteed aftermarket

support and service.
1. WELLHEAD ASSEMBLIES

Made from cast or forged steel or alloys thereof, used in Oil & Gas Wells, both land & off-shore,
for retaining different size of casings, from 300D 105 0D and upto 10,000 psi working pressure

& 350 F operating temperatures.

. Casing Spools slip-on or flanged end for Casing sizes ranging from 30 to 5 OD

. Casing Hangers for casing sizes ranging from 20 to 5 OD.

. Side outlet Valves either gatc or ball valves in sizes ranging from 1- 13/16 10 7-1/16 1D.
« Side outlet flanges lind or with bull plugs in sizes ranging from 1-13/16 to 7-1/16 1D.
L ]

Other accessories, Risers, Mud lines & Suspension Systems

2. TUBING HEAD X-MAS TREE ASSEMBLIES

Designed to be used for production of Oil or Gas from the Oil & Gas wells to be mounted on the
wellhead, both land & offshore. Made from forged steel or alloys thereof, standard or cladded
with special corrosion resistant alloys. Conventional type OF solid block type Assembly rated upto
10.000-psi working pressure.

+ Tubing Spools made from forged steel or steel alloys, standard o gladded with tubing
hangers, both for single or multiple well completions. Side outlets with Valves or Flanges
rated upto 10,000-psi working presstre ranging from 1-13/16 10 7-1/16 1D.

. Secondary Seal Assemblies with Pseal or other seals incorporated in 2.1 or separately as

a flange or adapter.

« Tubing Spool Adapters. Single or Double Studded or through Hole Type.

. Crosses, Tees and Adapters all studded with ring grooves.

«  X-Mass Tree Assemblies standard or Solid Block consisting of one or more Standard or

cavity Valves ranging in sizes form 1-13/16 10 7-1/16 1D.

« Chokes adjustable or fixed been including rotary Type with accessories.

X-Mass Tree Caps & weld on Flanges.

Other Wellhead AcCCessories.



3, SOCONDARY SEALS, DOUBLE STUDDED ADAPTERS & FLANGES.

Made from forged steel or steel alloys, Standard or Cladded with or without integral seals rated
up to 10,000-psi working pressure.

Double Studded Adapters from 26-3/4 1D to 1-13/16 ID in various combinations.
Through Bore Adapters from 26-3/4 1D to 1-13/16 ID.

3.1 & 3.2 with integral single or double seal.

Reducer Flange.

Weld-on Flanges etc.

Other Accessories.

4. CHOKE & KILL MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY

Production & Drilling chokes both manual and hydraulic operated with crosses, bends & tees. All
mounted or unitized o skid as one assembly rated up to 10,000-psi working pressure.

Production Test Manifolds.
Drilling Choke and Kill Manifolds.
Stand Pipe Manifolds.

Control Manmifolds.

Other Manifolds & accessories.

" B 8 &

5. ROTARY DRILLING EQUIPMENT

Integral & weld blade or replaceable Sleeve type stabilizers,
Drill String Subs.

Kelly Saver Subs.

Bit Subs.

Tool Joints / Drill Pipes.

Junk Subs.

Pup Joints.

Drill Collars.

6. Seismic Drilling Rigs

« Man portable Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.
« Trailer Mounted Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.
o Truck Mounted Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.

7. General Fabrication & Machining:

Storage Vessels & Tanks.

Discrete & Overt Armoring of Vehicles.
Caravans both skid & wheel mounted.

Jig fixtures for automobile manufacturing plants.
Weld neck & beveled end flanges.

Shafis, fittings, plugs & engine heads.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 29" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of ADOS
Pakistan Limited will Insha'Allah be held on Friday October 31, 2014 at 1030 AM at its
registered office at 4 88. Khayaban-e-Igbal, F-8/2. Islamabad to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

I, To confirm the minutes of 2g™ Annual General Meeting held on October 31, 2013.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June
30, 2014 together with Director's and Auditor’s report therein.

3. Toappoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2015 and to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and approve Rs. 4.0 Million per annum remuneration of Chief Executive
Officer & Director (Proposed) Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari for 3 years w.e.f 1* November
2014, These emoluments are subject to an increase up 1o a maximum of 25% per annum.

He will also be entitled to bonus and all other benefits and perquisites as are applicable to
senior executives plus travelling expenses at actual on company business. He will also be
provided with fully maintained Company vehicles with fuel cards for official and
personal use.

5. To consider and approve Rs. 4.0 Million per annum remuneration of Executive Director
(Proposed) Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari for 3 years w.ef 1" November 2014. These
emoluments are subject 1o an increase up to & maximum of 25% per annum. He will also
be entitled to bonus and all other benefits and perquisites as are applicable to senior
executives plus ravelling expenses at actual on company business. He will also be
provided with fully maintained Company vehicles with fuel cards for official and
personal use.

6. To consider and approve Rs. 0.6 Million per annum remuneration of Company Secretary
& Executive Director (Proposed) Ms. Sabina Ansari for 3 years w.e.f 17 November 2014.
These emoluments are subject 1o an increase up to a maximum of 25% per annum. She
will also be entitled to bonus and all other benefits and perquisites as are applicable to
senior executives plus travelling expenses at actual on company business. She will also
be provided with fully maintained Company vehicles with fuel cards for official and

personal use.
QTHER BUSINESS:
1. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.
By Order of the Board
SABINA ANSARI
Company Secretary

Islamabad: October 09, 2014

Noles:

i) Share Transfer Book will remain closed from October 23, 2014 to October 31, 2014 [Both
days inclusive]. Transfers received at Share Registrar, M/s Evolution Factor (Private)
Limited formerly Corporate Support Services (Private) Limited, 407-408, Al-Ameera
Center, Shahrah —e- Irag, Saddar, Karachi at the close of business on October 22, 2014 will
be treated in time for the purpose of attending the Annual General Meeting.



i)

:

A member entitled 1o be present and vote at the meeting may appoint another member, as
his/her proxy to attend, speak and vote on his/her behalf. The instrument appointing proxy
and the power of attorney or other authority under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy of power of attorney must be deposited at the registered office of the Company at least
48 hours before the time of meeting.

CDC accountholders will have to follow guide lines as laid down in circular 01 dated
January 26, 2000, issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

A. For attending the meeting:

i, In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and /or the
person whose securities are in group account and their registration details are
uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing
his/her original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport
at the time of attending the meeting.

i, Incase of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s resolution / Power of attomey
with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced at the time of meeting.

B. For Appointing proxies:

i, In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and /or the
person whose securities are in group account and their registration details are
uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above
requirement.

ii.  The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and
CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

iii.  Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy
shall be furnished with the proxy form,

iv.  The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of
meeting.

v.  In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s Resolution/ Power of attorney
with specimen signatures shall be submitted along with proxy form to the
Company.

iii) Submission of CNIC (Mandatory): Pursuant to the directives of the Securities and

iv)

v)

Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), CNIC of shareholders are mandatory required to
be mentioned on the dividend warrants. Sharcholders are therefore again requested to submit
a copy of their CNIC (if not provided) 1o the registered office of the Company or to the
Company’s share registrar.

Sharcholders are also requested to notify any change in their address to the Company's share
Registrars M/s Evolution Factors {Pvt.) Limited.

Dividend Mandate-Payment of cash dividend electronically (optional): In compliance
with SECP"s Circular No. 8(4) SM/CDC 2008 dated April 05, 2013, the Company wishes to
again inform its sharcholders that under the law they are also entitled to receive their cash
dividend directly into their bank accounts instead of receiving through dividend warrant.
Sharcholders, wishing to exercise this option, may submit their application to the Company’s
share registrar giving particulars relating to their name, folio number, bank account number,
title of account and complete mailing address of the bank, CDC account holders should
submit their request directly to their broker (participanty/CDC.

vi) Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2014 has been provided on the

website [www.ados.com.pk]
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STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
This statement sets out the material facts in relation to the Special Business to be transacted at the
29" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on October 31, 2014 at 10.30 a.m at
registered office, # 88, Khayaban-¢-Igbal, F-8/2, Islamabad.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
A statement under section 160( 1)(b) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 pertaining to the Special
Resolution is appended below:

Special Resolution
Agenda Item No. 4,5 & 6 - Remuneration of Chief Executive (Proposed) & Directors (Proposed)

The shareholders approval is sort to approve the following:

¢ To approve Rs. 4.0 Million per annum remuneration of Chief Executive Officer &
Director (Proposed) Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari for 3 years w.e.f 1" November 2014.
These emoluments are subject to an increase up to a maximum of 25% per annum.
He will also be entitled to bonus and all other benefits and perquisites as are
applicable to senior executives plus travelling expenses &l actual on company
business. He will also be provided with fully maintained Company vehicles with fuel
cards for official and personal use.

e To approve Rs, 4.0 Million per annum remuneration of Executive Director
(Proposed) Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari for 3 years w.e.f 1" November 2014. These
emoluments are subject to an increase up 1o a maximum of 25% per annum. He will
also be entitled to bonus and all other benefits and perquisites as are applicable to
senior exccutives plus travelling expenses at actual on company business. He will
also be provided with fully maintained Company vehicles with fuel cards for official
and personal use.

« To consider and approve Rs. 0.6 Million per annum remuneration of Company
Secretary & Executive Director (Proposed) Ms. Sabina Ansari for 3 years w.ef 1°
November 2014. These emoluments are subject to an increase up fo a maximum of
25% per annum. She will also be entitled to bonus and all other benefits and
perquisites as are applicable to senior executives plus travelling expenses at actual on
company business. She will also be provided with fully maintained Company
vehicles with fuel cards for official and personal use.

For the purpose, it is proposed that the following Resolution be passed, with or without
modification by the sharcholders asa special business.

Resolved that the Company hereby approves Rs. 4.0 Million per annum remuneration of Chief
Executive Officer & Director (Proposed) Mr. 7ia Akbar Ansari for 3 years w.e.f 1* November
2014, Rs. 4.0 Million per annum remuneration of Executive Director (Proposed) Mr. Jamal Akbar
Ansari for 3 years w.e.f 1% November 2014 and Rs. 0.6 Million per annum remuneration of
Company Secretary & Executive Director (Proposed) Ms. Sabina Ansari for 3 years w.e.f 1°
November 2014 respectively.

Further resolved that, these emoluments are subject to an increase up to a maximum of 25% per
annum. They will also be entitled to bonus and all other benefits and perquisites as are applicable
to senior executives plus travelling expenses at actual on company business. They will also be
provided with fully maintained Company vehicles with fuel cards for official and personal use.
The Chief Executive (Proposed), Executive Directors (Proposed) are interested in the resolution
to the extent of their remuneration.



PATTERN OF HOLDING OF SHARES
HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2014
Number of Sharcholders  Shareholding From - To Total Number of
........................................................................................... Shares Held
80 1 - 100 3886
678 101 - 500 330759
71 501 - 1000 70000
57 1001 - 5000 142296
6 5001 - 10000 43000
5 10001 - 15000 70500
7 15001 - 20000 131639
2 20001 - 25000 45000
1 25001 - 30000 26500
| 55001 - 6000D 57500
1 105001 - 110000 106000
I 250001 - 255000 250500
1 575001 - 580000 575500
2y 2360001 - 2365000 4729500
013 6582600

Note: The slabs not applicable have not been shown.

Sharcholder’s Category  Number of Shareholders _ Number of Shares Held _ Percentage %

Financial Institutions 3 577200
Individuals 905 5866900
Joint Stock Companies 2 15000
Mutual Fund 2 17500
Associated Companies e e
913 6582600

08.77%
89.13%
00.23%
00.26%
01.61%

100%



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERN ANCE

Name of Company:  ADOS Pakistan Limited
Year Ending: June 30, 2014

This Statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in
Regulation No. 35 of Listing Regulations of Karachi. Lahore & |slamabad Stock Exchanges for
the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed Company is
managed in compliance with the best practices of corporale governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

{. The Company encourages representation  of independent non-executive directors and
directors representing minority interests on its board of directors. At present the board

includes:
[ Category Names |
_Indepmdcm Director® -

Executive Directors Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari B

Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari

Ms. Sabina Ansari
MNon-Executive Directors Ms. Suboohi Ansari

Mrs. Uzma Jamal

Mr. Sheikh Usman Ahmed
Mrs. Shoobarana Zia

* Since the present Board was elected in October 2011, prior to issuance of the revised Code
in April 2012. The Code 2012 requires at least one independent director as per the definition
of independent director, which would be applicable from next clection of directors.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this company.

3. All the resident Directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has
defaulted in payment of any loan 1o a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a
member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that Stock Exchange.

4. No casual vacancy occurred in the Board during the year.

5. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

6. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporale strategy and
significant policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies
along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. Al the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions,
including appointment and determination of remunerations and terms and conditions of

B



19.

employment of the CEQ. other executives and non-executives directors, have been taken by
the board/sharcholders,

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every
quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were
circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were
appropriately recorded and circulated.

The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary, and Head of internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment,

. The Director"s report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of

the CCG and fully describes the salient matters required 1o be disclosed.

. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the CEO and CFO before

approval of the Board.

. The Directors, CEO and the Executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company

other than that disclosed in the pattern of sharcholding,

. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the

CCG.

. The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises three members, whom are non-

executive directors and the chairman of the committee is a non-executive director,

. The meetings of the audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval

of interim and final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of
reference of the committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

. The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises of three members,

of whom two members including the chairman are non-executive directors,

. The board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified

and experienced for the purpose and conversant with the policies and procedures of the
company.

. The statutory Auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have given a satisfactory

rating under the quality control review program of the of the ICAP, that they or any of the
partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and
that the firm and all its partners are in complisnce with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statuary auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

. The ‘closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business

decisions, which may materially affect the market price of company’s securities, was
determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange(s).
9
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71. Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at

once through stock exchange(s).

principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with.

22. We confirm that all other material

Z1A AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER & DIRECTOR

Islamabad, October 09, 2014
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Gentlemen,

The Directors of the company take pleasure in placing before you the 29" Annual Report together
with the Audited Accounts, Auditor’s Report, Statement of Compliance with the best practice of
Corporate Governance and Auditor’s Review Report on it thercon.

|. The management is utilizing all its capacities 1o get maximum of orders from Oil & Gas
Exploration Companies Operating in Pakistan and also for its specialized fabrication
division in order to maintain the level of sales while also maintaining the quality &
standard of work done for its customers.

¥

The management is closely monitoring the current scenario of business and security
inside the country as well as the global recession and the unstable economic situation as
their consequences are badly affecting the overall economy.

3. The management is also satisfied that the Company is moving on the path of continuous
profitability and is in a healthy & sound financial position with greater satisfaction of its
shareholders.

4. Regarding qualification by our external auditors in their report to the members on the
correctness relating to nomenclature and valuation of items being classified as Stores,
Spares and loose tools (note 9) amounting to Rs. 1,653,593 (2013: 1,653.593) and Stock
in trade (note 10) amounting to Rs.3.264.562 (2013: 3,264.562), as stated in previous
financial years, the Company has purchased these items stated under the above stated
heads in the shape of a bulk and was imported from abroad. The price was paid for whole
of the items collectively i.e. for whole of the bulk and the documents related to these
were fully verified by the auditors. The problem was with the assigning of cost to each
item separately, as physically verified by the auditors on stock take and to have the
underlying documents and the basis for the valuation for each item for verification
purposes. The management has consulted with the financial advisors and it is pointed out
that these items are not of capital nature and hence depreciation charge cannot be made.

5. Out of the Seven Directors, four meet the exemption requirement of the Directors training
program, while for remaining three directors, due to various engagements, directors’
training program was not conducted during the year. The management fully intends to
comply with the requirements as per clause (xi) of the Code of Corporate Governance as
applicable in Pakistan in future.

6. The management has decided not to pay dividends for the year ended June 30, 2014
keeping in view future cash flow requirements of the company.

The Directors take this opportunity to thank the management, workers, principal sponsors,
bankers and to the most the shareholders for their endless cooperation and support.



STATEMENT o~ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Board is pleased 10 certify that:

i) The financial statements prepared by the management of the listed Company present fairly its
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

iy Proper books of accounts of the listed Company have been maintained.

iii}) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied (except for a change disclosed in
note 4.10 of the notes 10 the financial statements) in preparation of financial statements and
aecounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

iv) Inernational Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements.

v) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

vi) There are no significant doubts upon the Company's abilily to conlinue as a going concerm.

vii) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed
in the listing regulations.
viii)The company’s revenue has decreased as of previous year due to decrease in orders as well as

*

comparative increase in cost of sales.

ix) On recommendation of Audit Committee the Board recommends appointment of Anjum Asim
Shahid Rahman, Chartered Accountants 10 continue as external auditors of the Company for the
year ending June 30, 2015,

BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING [AGM]:

During the year Six (6) board meetings and an AGM were held. Attendance by each Director & CEO
is as follows:

Name of Direclors & CEO Atiendance
Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari 07
Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari a7
Ms. Sabina Ansari 07
Ms. Suboohi Ansari 06
Mrs. Uzma Jamal 06
Mrs. Shoobarana Zia 07
Mr. Sheikh Usman Ahmed 07
EARNING PER SHARE:

Earnings per share for the year ending June 30, 2014 is Rs.1.00

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CRS):

ADOS endeavors to be a responsible corporale citizen, being aware of its social obligations, it
continues to proactively promote, develop and maintain medical, social and welfare activities for the
benefit of local communities through donations.

12



CATEGORIES AND PATERN OF SHARE HOLDING:

The Categories and Pattern of Shareholding as required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984 in Form

34 is attached with this report. Additional information is given, as under:

Shareholder’s Category ____ Number of Sharcholders  _ Number of Shares Held _ Percentage %
Financial Institutions 3 77,200 08.7%
Individuals 005 5,866,900 89.13%
Joint Stock Companics 2 15,000 00.23%
Mutual Funds 2 17,500 00.26%
Associsted Companies . R e o L e SRS 01.61% .

913 6,582,600 100%

Information under Clause xvi (j) of the Code of Corporate Governance

Financial Institutions: Shares held %o

National Bank of Pakistan 5.75.500 8.743

Bankers’ Equity Limited 400 0.006

Asian Development Bank 1.300 0.019

Joint Stock Companies:

Ihsan Cotton Products (Private) Limited 14,000 0212

Capital Vision Securities {Private) Limited 1,000 0.015

Mutual Funds:

CDC-Trustee Askari Asset Allocation Fund 15,500 0.235

CDC-Trustee Askari Equity Fund 2,000 0.030

Associated Companies:

Akbar Associates (Pve.) Limited 106,000 1.61

Directors, CEO, and their Spouse

Mr. Zin Akbar Ansari CEOQ/Director 23.64,750 3592

Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari Director 23,064,750 35.92

Miss. Sabina Ansari Director/CS 20,000 0.30

Miss. Suboohi Ansari Director 20,000 0.30

Mrs. Shoobarana Zia Director 22,500 0.34

Mrs. Uzma Jamal Director 23,000 0.35

Mr. Sheikh Usman Ahmed Director 18,159 0.28

Information under Clause xvi (j) of the Code of Corporate Governance

The CEO, Directors, Company Secretary, CFO and their spouses have made no sale/purchase of
Company’s shares during the financial year ended June 30, 2014 except Mr. Sheikh Usman
Ahmed, Director of the Company who has sold forty eight thousand six hundred & fifty nine
shares and purchased seventeen thousand six hundred & fifty nine shares from his CDC account.

Moreover, the directors of the company have not been appointed as a director in more than nine
other listed Companies and no spouse of the directors of the company is involved in the business

of brokerage.
Shareholders holding ten percent or more voting interest in the Company:
Shares held
Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari 2,364,750
Mr. Jamal Akbar Ansari 2,364,750
For and on behalf of the Board
ZIA AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE QFFICER & DIRECTOR Islamahad, October 09, 2014
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SI% YEARS AT A GLANCE

Operuting Hesults

Sales

Gross Proft
Pre-Tax Profit
After-Tax Profit

Financial Pasition

Current Assets

Current Liabilites

Opertaing Fined Assets

Taotal Assets

Employees’ Benelit Obligation
Shareholders’ Equity

Rutios

Current Ratio

Gross Profit to Sales

Net Profit to Sales

Breakup Value per share (Rs)
Earning per share-Basic (Rs.)

2013-2014

724,179,272
123,403,110
31,1289
6,582,543

732,654,655
516,896,527
49,394,806
796,485,123
6,031,220
263,557.376

1.3
17.10
0.91

1.00

2012-2013
{Restated)

061,079,414
273,133,692
152,780,465

98,584,428

H24,414.263
598,2374%
45,460,664
78373539
5962967
274173076

138
2574

9.29
4165

1498

W011-2012
{Restated)

291,310,209
54,577,111
24,466,253
15,081,065

396,048 896
273,167,982
51,436,951
453,712.516
4,970,884
175573,650

145
20.11
18

29

2010-2011

68,093,494
24.578.381
13,424,691

409,769397
300,071,220
58,330,535
468,108,932
5311642
162.726,070

137
14.73
1.9

3

2009-2010

535,180,365
126,534,050
49,187.979
32287535

306,036,515
211,491,736
66,100,756
74,248 889
2,750,647
149,996,506

138
23.64

nT

2008-2009

795,783,474
148,558,509
76,366,739
51,830,332

492,296,389
417,200,644
54907327
547,204,216
6,026,887
129,976,685

20
18.67
6.51
19.78
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the
Code of Corporste Governance (the "“Code™) prepared by the Board of Directors of ADOS
Pakistan Limited (the "Company™) for the year ended June 30, 2014 to comply with the
requirements of Listing Regulation of the Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges where
the Company is listed.

The responsibility for complance with the Code 15 that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Owur responsibility 15 to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectvely venfied,
whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s complance with the
provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personicl
and review of vadous documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financual statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on intermal
control covers all risks and controls or to farm an opinion on the effectvencss of such intemal

contrals, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks,

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Commuittee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its
related party transactions distinguishing between tansactions carried out on terms equivalent to
those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's
length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audi
Committee. We have not carfed out any procedures to determine whether the related party
transactions were undertaken at arm's Jength price or not.

Following instance of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code was observed which are
not stated in the Statement of Compliance:

* The Company has not implemented the onentation program for its directors as required in
clause (x1) of the Code.

Based on our review, except for the above instance of non-compliance, nothing has come to our
attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately
reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the
Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2014,

ANJUM ASIM SHAHID RAHMAN

Chanered Accountants
Engagement Partner: Nadeem Tirnuz
Istamabad

Date: October 09, 2014
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of ADOS Pakistan Limited (the Company) as at
June 30, 2014 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash
flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof,
for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management 1o establish and maintain a system of
internal control and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the
approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

Except for the matters below, we conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards
as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements arc free of any material
misstatement. An audit includes examining on test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies
and significant estimates made by the management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation
of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion and, afier due verification, we report that:

1) We were unable to verify the existence, correctness of valuation and nomenclature of items
being classified as Stores, spares and loose tools (refer note 9) amounting to Rs. 1,653,593
(2013: Rs. 1,653,593) and Stock in trade (refer note 10) amounting to Rs. 3,264,562 (2013:
Rs. 3,264,562) due to non availability of information.

Except for the matters stated above and the extent to which the same may effect the financial
statements, we report that:

a. in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984,

b. inour opinion:

i ﬂmhalanceshutmdpufumd[mum&mtmgeﬂmﬁmﬂwnmﬂmhnw
been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in
twhhﬂwbnuksufmmmmdmfunhﬂrinmrdmuwim
accounting policies consistently applied except for changes stated in note 4.10

with which we concur;

iil. the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company’s
business; and

iii. the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during
the year were in accordance with the objects of the Company.

¢c. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us,cxeeptfnrﬂmeﬁcctsofﬂnmmﬂmfmudmmmﬂtlnhuw. the balance sheet,
profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and
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NECS

statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information reguired
by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively give a true
and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2014 and of the profit, its
cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

d. In our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII
of 1980}, was deducted by the company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established
under section 7 of that Ordinance.

Anjum Asim Shahid Rahman
Chartered Accountants

Audit Engagement Partner
Nadeem Tirmizi

Islamabad

October 09, 2014



ECS
ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET ﬁlﬂ:&b

AS AT JUNE 30, 2014
JUNE 30 JUNE 30 JUNE 30
2004 2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees Rupees
(Restied) (Restatcd)
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Propesty, plant and equipment [ 49,394,806 45,400,604 51,436,951
Long tetm loan andd advances 7 4,549,489 4,889,024 5821071
Dieferred maation 3 9,586,173 3,600 588 405,498
53,530,468 53059216 57,063,620
CURRENT ASSETS
Stopes, sparcs and loose tusals 9 1.653,593 1,653,593 1,653,593
Stock in trde 10 18,130,958 6,058,337 [2.853,757
Trade debs 1 179,691,302 466,414,476 179,706,232
Addvances 12 1,226,222 2135919 S30,000
Trade deposits ang] short term pepaymcnis 13 8,748,627 B014,357 0 3000, (085
Dhue from associated company 14 4,949,058 - .
Accrucd IHICEERE O KIVINE BCCYAITS 1394062 301,899 650,583
Taxanon refundalile 15 45,796,212 41,157,007 48,853,483
(Cash and bank balances 16 232,119,221 208 688,675 142,592,163
TILG54,655  B24A14,200 396,896
TOTAL ASSETS - _ r = ".2&4&5!123 H’H.ETJ,559= 45=3,Tl.‘.,51n
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital
7,000,000 (2013 and 2012 7,000,000) cirdinary shares of Rs 10 each NM 70, (080,000 70,000,000
Tasued, subscribed and paid up capital 17 65,826,000 65E26,000 65826000
RESERVES
Reventic TEsErves-unappe speiated profit 197,731,376 208,347,070 105,747,650
TOTAL EQUITY 263,557,376 247000 175,573,650
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Eemplovees’ benefit obligation 18 6,031,220 5,062,967 4,970,884
6,031,220 5062967 4970884
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Teadde and other payables 19 524,631,007 500,486,679 268,269,595
Due to assoctated company 20 - 3572252 Ti9 A2
Unclumed dividend 2,265,520 4,178,565 4,178,505
526,896,527 08,237 476 273,167 982
TOTAL LIABILITIES 532,927,747 04,200,463 278,138,806
TOTAL EgU ITY AND LIABILITIES ﬂﬁ.ﬂ!f!‘l.ﬂ = 878,373,539 453&'!]2.516
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS |
The anmexed notes. from 110 37 fioem an integral past of these finuncial statements
Z1A AKBAR ANSARI JAMAL AKBAR ANSARL
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED %%E@g

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

JUNE 30 JUNE 30
2014 2013
Naote Rupees Rupees
{Restated)
Revenue-net 22 724179272 1,061,079 414
Cuost of sales/services 23 (600,376,162) (787,945,721)
Gross profit 123, 803,110 273,131,693
Selling and distribution expenses 24 (36,302,539 (53,860, 718)
Administranve expenses 25 (66,633,760) (56,293,763)
Uhther opemting expenses 26 {12,121,853) (15,642,332)
Oither income 27 25,031,155 6,325,082
Prafit from operations 33,774,113 153,661,962
Financial cost 28 (2,645,179} (B81,497)
Profit before income tax 31,128,934 152,780,465
Taxation 29 (24,546,391 (54,196,037)
Profit after taxation 6,582 543 08,584,428
Earmings per share an LoD 14.98
The anaexed notes from | to 37 form an integral part of these financial statemeiis.
ZIA AKBAR ANSARI JAMAL AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED m@
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME L‘-_-,

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

JUNE 30 JUNE 30
2014 2013
Rupecs Rupees
(Restated)

Profit for the year 6,582,543 08,584,428
Remeasugement of plan obligations (1,107 ,084) (4,176)
Deferred tax charge on remcasurment of plin obligatons 365,338 32962
Remeasurement of plan obligations - net of tax (741,746) (61,214)
Other comprehensive loss foe the year {741,746} (61.214)
5,540,797 08,523,214

Total comprehensive Ncame for the year

The annexed notes from 1 t0 37 fuaem an integral part of these financial statementa

JAMAL AKBAR ANSARI
DIRECTOR

Z1A AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

NECS

Issued, Capital Revenue Sharcholders'
subscribed and TESEIVes rESETVES equity
paid up capital Unrealized Unappropriated

gain/ (loss) on Profit

remecasurement

of available for

sale investment

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Balance as at June 30, 2011 65,526,000 1,690,079 95,209,991 162,726,070
Comprehensive income for the year
Tomal comprehensive ncome for the year ended June 30, 2012 (1,690,07%) 15,081,065 13,390,986
Unrecognized actuarial losses as at June 30, 2012 - (B23,343) -
Defecred tax chasge on uneecognized sctuanal losses ar June - - 279.937 -
30, 2012
Balance as at June 30, 2012 - (Restated) 65,826,000 . 109,747,650 176,117,056
Comprehensive income for the year
Tutal eomprehensive income for the year ended June 30, 2013 98,523,214 58,523,214
Unrecognized actuanal losses as at June 30, 2013 ; {17,964
Remeasurement of plan obligations . 94,176 :
Balance as at June 30, 2013 - (Restated) 65,826,000 = 208,347,076 274,640,270
Comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year ended June 30, 2014 - 5,840,797 5,840,797
Final divadend for the year ended June 30, 2013 - B (16,456,497)  (16,456,497)
Balance as at June 30, 2014 65,826,000 - 197,731,376 264,024,570

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

ZIA AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR

JAMAL AKBAR ANSARI
DIRECTOR
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

JUNE 30 JUNE 30
2014 2013
Note Rupees Rupees
{Restated)
—— ———
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax 31,128,934 152, 70,463
Adjustment for
Deprecation Wote: 6.2 6,546,551 6,129 287
Provision for employees’ henefit obliganon Note 18 1,271,936 1288331
Provision fue doubtful debes Mote: 111 15,575,473 #2133 658
Pruvision for WPPF & WWEF Mote: 26 2,765,254 11,630,929
Interest on bank sccounts Note: 2T (14,163,474) (4,953,56T)
Finsneial cost Mote: 28 2,645,179 H81.497
14,940,919 3,210,135
46,069,853 175,000,600
[mm}fdmcﬂe in current asscis
Stock in mde (12,072,621) 6,795,420
Trade debts 71,147,701 (294,941,902)
Advances £99,697 (1,595.919)
Trade deposits and shoet teem prepayments (734,270) 1,194,728
Due from associated compang (4,949,058) =
54,291,449 (288,547,673)
Increase/ (decreasc) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables (60,200,506) 311,961,876
Due 1o pasociated company (3,572,252) 2852430
{63,,'.1"?1,?55} 114,814 306
Cash gencrated from aperations 36,588,544 202,257,233
Financial cost paid (46,247,082) (677,836)
Taxes paid (30,457,638) (49,594 AT8)
Gratuity paid (2,310,767) (390,423)
WPPF paid (B,420,420) {1,579,382)
(57,435,907) (52.242,119)
Net cash flow (used in)/from operating activities (50,847,363) 150,015,114
CASH FLOW FROM NVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition o property, plant and equipment - net of disposals {10,780,693) {153,000)
Long tesm loan 339,535 932,147
Profit realized on bank acoounts 13,088,609 5.302.251
Met cash generated from investing activitics 2,647,451 6,081,398
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net cash used in financing activities (18,369,542) -
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (66,569,454) 156,096,512
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 298,688,675 142,592,163
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year Note: 16 232,119,221 298,688,675
Thie annexed notes from 1 to 37 fooem 2 integral part of these financial statements.
ZIA AKBAR ANSARI JAMAL AKBAR ANSARL
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

1 LEGAL STATUS AND OFERATIONS

Ados Pakistan Limited (the "Company™) was incorporated m Pakistan uader the Companies Ordmance, 1984 on March 5,
1984 a8 '8 Private Limited Company and was biter on converted into. Public Limited Company on April 4, 1989, The
Company's nogistered office i wnumted ar House Noo 88, Khayaban-e<lgbal, F-8/2, lslamabad It shieres are e o all
the three stock exchanges in Pakisan. The Company has boen mvalval m the supply. of ol and gas field relaed
equipments, EBbrication sid eefusbishment of equipments and spare parts wsed in ol and gas indusiry. The Company is
aho engagred m fabrication of vehiches in respect of bullet proofing protection,

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
These financial statements have been peepared & accordance with the approved accounting smndards as applicable m
Pakistan. Approved sceounting standards comprise of such Internarional Finaneal Reporting Standards (1Ft5) issued by
the Fntemational Accounting Standards Boand and lslamic Financial Accounting Standands {IFAS) as are notified under
Companies Onbimance, 1984, provisons of snd dircctives sued  under the Companics Ondinance, 1984, ln cuse
requirement differs, the roquirement of and directives issued under the Companies Ondinance, 1984, shall fecvail,

3 STATUS OF STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

—_—————
31 Swundards and interpretations that became effective bur nor relevant o the Company or do not have
material effect

The following standards sod interpretations became effective for the current finaneial rear but are cither not relevant
o dey pot have any matenal effect oa the finuncal starements of the Company:

{a} Improvemenis / amendments to IFRSs and interpretation
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: disclosures - amendments
Iﬁz?-MMMmmw:mukulﬂﬂqmwmr{u
amended & 2011)
lMHB-Invnnnmrhluudlm-mﬂulﬁﬁﬂhmthmwﬁmwiﬁnmm{umm&dh
IAS 34 - lntenim financial reporting

32 Standards, interpretations and amendments not yet effeciive

The following standands, interpeetations snd amendments of approved sccounting standands are effertive for

accounting perods beginning from the daes specified below and have not been earlier adopted by the Company.

Thl:lrll:ndlrlklfl:eiﬂ'll:rnntrdﬂm?mrhcl':nm{nnfiq:ﬂﬁm;ummllﬂpcﬂﬂ]mhnclﬁpiﬁznlimpul

on the Company’s financial starements other than mcrease in disclosures in certain cases, except for the effects on
the financial statements of smendments to LAS 19 "Employee Benefin®,

IFRS 2 Share-based Payments (Amendments) 1 July, 2014
IFRS 3 HBusmness Combinations {Amendmenis) 1 July, 2014
IFRS 8 Operating Segments (Amendments) 1 July, 2014
IFRS 14 Regularory Deferral Accounts 1 January, 2016
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customens T Jnouzry, 2007
IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment {Amendments) 1 January, 2016
1AS 19 Employee Benefits (Ammenuments) 1 july, 2014
1AS 24 Related party disclosures (Amendments) 1 July, 2014
1A5 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation (Ammendments) 1 January, 2014
1AS 36 Impairment of assets {Amendments) 1 Januacy, 2014
IAS 38 Inrangible Asscts (Amendiments) 1 July, 2004 & 1 January 2016
IAS 3 Financisl Instruments Hecognition and measurement | Janary, 2014
(Ammendments)

1AS 40 Investment Property (Amendment) 1 July, 2014
1AS 41 Agriculiure {Amendments) 1 Jatuary, 2016
IFRIC 21 Levies | January, 2014

33 Standards, interpretations and amendments not yet adopied
The following new standards and interprerations have been issucd by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board
ﬂ%ﬁﬁmmmhnﬁﬁdhhﬁmﬁﬂuﬂ%%mﬁhﬁ%.hhmd
ek soobicabiliey tn Paks



ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

IFRS1 Fiest  tme  sdapaton  of Intemational  Fmancisl 1 |snuary, 2004
Reparting Stardards

IFRS 9 Finsncial Instruments: elassificaton and measurement 1 January, 2015

IFRS 10 Consolidoted financial statomients 1 January, 2015

IFRS 11 Jome Armungements 1 Jamsary, 2015

IS 12 Dschosure of intorest in other entities | Junmary, 2015

IFRS 13 Fair valug mcasuremment 1 January, 2015

The following interpretations issucd by the IASH have been witved of by the Sccuritics and Iixchanpe
t:ummhm'unufluhmncﬁ:cwrjmuym.mm-

IFRIC 14 Dictermining whether an arrsngemcn? coniains bemese

IFRIC 12 SCrvice COMCTRENN arrangnents

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

41

m@dﬂmumnﬁnupthrhuhmmdhﬁrwmnhlmﬁnm:ﬁlmmnm
mwm.mmpnhaﬂhlwmnm.ﬁﬂi:dnulhh:gnnprmnmd.mhﬂmhrniwwrd-
Finantial starements, exeept for cash flow mmﬂ.hmbﬂmpﬁpmdmdcumum“(mmnﬂnu.

Al mumum;cnhmulmdumqnmﬁﬂmm:dhwﬁmth:ﬁmmﬂ-mmmm
_Iudgmcrmu:hmdm|hﬁfMﬂlfﬂ:bkﬂmhhhﬂrdHﬂuhﬂnAhkmﬁnhmmmmhmdm

Basis of measurement
lmwwmmwmmwmmmm
Dichined benefit obligations (efer note 4.10).

Operating segments
mu&gwmwmm-mmmwmwmw-dmw,.m
mmpnm:hnmﬂﬁumcm;muwwwmmmurwwm
Company's operation 28 one reportable segment.

Property, plant and equipment
I-'rqurr,mmmdnpﬁpmﬂtmmhﬂrnmgmﬂuwwﬁmm.ﬁ:hwmrmwrmwﬂuu
mmwmmmmmmmhumhmnrmmhmmwm

durmqmr'amwsmmﬂn pm.ﬂlnlndqﬁpmtmmuﬂumuhlmduui
@Mﬂmwwrhmﬂwmmmmmmmm.muw

amount bess amorrzcd smount.

Mﬂmﬂdvﬁwmﬂmhudnmﬁ.htuhnmmﬁr.uhﬁﬂmmhm-mum
Wmiwﬁdmum;mmﬁdn-mwmhmwmmnfm.
phntuduﬁmmmﬁcmnduﬂdlhﬂdmnmummﬁoﬂhdw.

® Leuse hold land

® Factory building on leaschold land
& Plant and machinery

& Tooks and lah copuipments

» (ffice cquipment

& Fummiture and fixtures

& Carpets and curtaing

& Vel .
I)rpm:hnmmMhunchrpd&mﬂtmmﬂmhﬁmmdmwwmhmmﬂmnmhm
m.wwwmmmeummmmﬁmmmﬂmm

§E§§§§§§

Mmmwwmwuﬂumiwhmﬂzmmﬂ;hm&mnf
[nqtﬂ;.plmndn;&pmnﬂum:kudyﬁfﬂwmndhtEmHMWMﬁ:mdnﬁuwcﬂdm
hdudwpwwnﬁrﬂmﬂﬂpnmdﬂmhm.hdy#ﬂwuduﬁbdrmﬁlﬁrﬂ.
mmw“mmhwwwm“mmwﬁmwmmm
mnhllndmmmddw.hplmdidhﬂnﬁsmmcmnfﬁ:mudmmdnﬂuﬁ:m
Disposal of assets and non-current assets
mwammmmmu{mmamﬂsmmmmmﬂww
ﬂturqiﬂgmmlnﬁhtalﬂml“lmﬁdﬂdhﬂt[ﬂtﬁt:ﬂdlﬂ.“ﬁyﬂnnﬂﬂuﬁﬁ;fmﬂlhn&nfuﬂl—
mmntm"#mﬂju:lmhdm'mhuinm'm'm:m:iq:mmr‘m&mpm&uﬂm
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

44

441

a)

b)

442

a)

Financial instruments

Finmncial sssets and Habilities are recognissd when the Company becomes o party 10 the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial ssscts are de-recopnized a1 the nme when the Company loses the contmol of the contractual
oghts that comprise the financial asscrs. Finsncal habilities are de-rooognized at the ame when obligtion spetifiad in
the contract s dischanged, cancelled or expired.

Fnancial mescts and financisl labilites sre set off and net smount s reponod in the balance sheer if the Company has
legal night to set off the mansaction and also mtends either to senle on & set bass or to realize the ssset md settle the
Tuabuility simultanconaly,

Financial assets

The management determines the appropriate clasafication of the financal metruments . accordance wath the
roquirements of LAS 39 "Financial Instruments Recognition and Meassrement” fur subsequent messurement.
chassification of it finencial ssscts at inital recognition and, where allowed sod sppropinate, revaluates the designunon
at cach halsnce sheer dare

Held-to-marurity Investment (HTM)

Investments held-wo-manunty are non-dervarnive financal assens which carry fived or determinable payments and fised
maturities other than loans and recefvaliben. Investments sre classificd as ITIM 0 the company has the positive
mtention and ahility o hokd to mansnity. HTM investments are measured subseqquently ar amortsed cost using the
effective interest methode. Discounting is omitted where the effect of discounting i mmmateral

Loans and receivables

Lasans and recenvables inchudes trade debs, advances, trade deposits and shost reem
cakh and bank balances.

Loans and recrivables sre non-derivarive fnaneial pasets with fved or determinable payments that see nof quoted in
an active market. Loans snd reecivables are minially measured at fazr value plus direetly annbutable tranmaction coss.
Afrer minial measarement, loans and recctvables are subsoquently measurcd st amorteed cont ming the effectve
imterest rate methou less impatement, if any, [Mscountng b ignored when immutersal. These are clasificd o current
andd pom-current assets in accordance with enteris sct out by TFRSa

Hecervables arc assessed on regular basts for mpairment and if thear b any doubt about the recoveralility of these

, acerued © wnd

{

Financial assets at fir value through profit or loss

Financial asscts at fair vahoe theough profit o loes are fnancal assets beld for rrading and Anancial asicts desipnated
upon initial recogninon s sr fair value through profit or boss. Financial asscts caroed ai fair vahee through profit and
loss are initially recoprised ar fale value and rransaction costs are expensed in the profit and boss accoant. A financial
asset ia classificd as held for trading if acquired principally fir the purpose of sclling in the short term. Asscts in this
category are classificd as eurront sssets. Finaneial ssscts a faie value through profie snd boss are subsequently carmed
at fuir value.

Held 1o muaturity

Held to maruriey are financal asscrs with fived or determinable payments and fived matursy, where management has
the intention and wbliny v hold 6l matunry are corvied ot amortsed cost. Held to matenity financial assets are innafly
mezsured ar fzir value phis dircerly annbutable franscton costs. Held 1o maturity mvestments are subsequently
carried o smormsed cost wong effective mferest rate mcthod.

Financial Liabiliti

All financaal labilities arc recogniscd at the time when the Company becomes & party mo the contrsctual provisions of
the instrament.

Financial Eabiliies, other than those st fair value through profit o loss, are measured st amortied cont using the
effecave yicll method.

The Connpany’s finaneial abilites include trade and orher payables.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables include trade croditor, sccrued Habilines, advances from customer, Worken' Profis
Participation Fund (WPPF), other labilities, due mo sssociated company and anclaimed dividend. Subsequent to initial
tecopnition sccrued and other payables are measured ot amortized  cost wsing the cffective interest method.
Discounning is omited where the effeer of discounnng s immatenal. Trade and other payables are mirally recogrized
st Fair value bess any directly artnburable transaction oost.
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4.6

437

48

49

Fusetional and presentation currency

‘These fnancial stafoment ane prosented 0 Pak Rupees, which the Company's functingal currency. All financial

i formation presented Pak Rupees is rounded to pearcst o

Sinres and loose tools

Spores and loosc tools are vakiucdl at lowee of cost and net gealizable value (NRV)

Nt pelizable value signifies the estimatcd selling pace m the arshinary course of business fess the estimated costs of
completion and the extumatod costs pecessary 10 make the sale

Nowi sygmaficant stoees and Lo tiols are charged w peofit ] hies account whin purchascd.

Srock-in-trade

Stock m rrade valued ut Jower of cost and etmared net realirahle value, Stock in trude compirise of raw-marcrmal,
wiith in process mmpruhwhﬂrhuhurvmﬁmuur@mdnmm ot

Raw matenal cost compeises muoice values plus other related charges paid thereon. Net realizable value significs
estimuted selling price in the oedinary cotirse of Lusiness Irncml:m:uur}-mlti.mmﬂlh-mhnumha sale

Mmdmh:quiﬂhnu

Cash mﬂmhnqumkmﬂmmmdmﬂr Dalanee sheet at fair valus wmmwnrmhm-mmm,uu.
u-ulmh“munmﬁmh;mlchwmmmwaum.wwmmuhntlmnluqd:lg
Whmnmuﬁllmmﬂywvwﬂhkmummmuufmh mmkhmmﬁnﬂmmm;uiﬁum
rh’snf:hmqemﬂh:mdnmhgfnmcﬂunhmwmmmm

Taxation

Current
Dmmhmmﬁmdmmﬂ*mmnﬂummlmnmnl‘urui.hmirm-ummu:
rrbares and tax eredits nMirmr.umeHmwmmmm

Deferred
m-fnudminmcuw:duin;d::hmu-lmslhminmﬂmlm-ﬂmwmﬂrrdﬁfcmmwnwmg
mnmnrhhuuthm!hﬁiuﬂmdwmm.

[hf:mdmmndhﬂhﬂmuh&mm;huWMummﬂwmupﬂdqulm
i ;ﬂdﬂfﬂﬂﬂﬂmﬁuﬂﬂlmmﬂﬂﬁmﬂﬂhwﬂmﬂmﬂﬂt@n
mwmmmwwhhudemmnmﬁﬁmmwmih
wmmmmﬂmwmwmmw&mmmwﬂmmm
mkmﬁdﬂnﬁhmhﬂmm&nﬂmmwﬁumdmﬁtumﬁﬂhhmw

probable tha the related tax benefit will be reaiscd

whﬁhﬂmmmwmmwndu;wm:nrm expense in the profit and loss
zmw.m:ptmﬂqrﬂmrlnmm“dﬂpdmnﬂudmﬁj o the statement of other
mmpnchmuwmm'mwhbd:mﬁ:ﬁ:ﬂ&&nﬂmhﬂr:hmdcunmdmdrmhmmmr
other comprehensive meorie.
Unwmhfdw“mmww-rcﬁwmmwuﬂmwdmmnumr
ﬂmnmmmﬂmwmwﬂmﬂwﬁwmmmkm

mwmrwmmmpwmmmmwmmmm
mﬂ&hgwﬁﬁquuu@ﬁdummrma#@wmmmmm

' Mhmﬁupﬁqmwwﬂmnﬂﬁﬂ{uﬁdhjmm

m;hgw.mwmwmmmﬂqummmmmrmm
jon af revised 1ASA9 (Junc H%l}'ﬂnﬂhﬁhﬂﬁh‘.ﬂ:mﬂdhﬁ-ﬂm&u&nmnf
w:w:@ﬂjm&mmmﬂw-mmmdmmmmmh
wmﬂﬂmﬂmm&mpﬂmmmmmmmmmmm
Account:

Nnudimhlphmdhmmmmdhhﬂrumdﬁmpmmﬂmwm.
ﬁuﬂmmmhumtmumdmtmdmmmﬁmmmhwvmimnimﬁ-whrqmdﬂhm
‘unrhmr'-muﬂmdﬂmkﬂlbﬁig.m{hﬂpmrhuchupdhmm&mmﬂqm
WMWWanﬁlnﬂhﬂum:mmWhmm

i hmtj'heﬂun[umhiqlp&ddﬁrmﬁm 1
disclosed as belor
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112

115

Effect for the
vear ended
June 30, 2013
Rupees
Profit and Loss Accoun
Dleetease in oot of sales fsenaces [0, 34H)
Decrease in admmmtrative cxponsos 22,B6)
lncrase in provisson for e {16,212
Other Comprehensive Income
Increase b Loss om remessurement of plan oblgation 4,178
Dheereuse w deformed s charge selating oo remcasunment of plas obligations 2962
Deercise i other comprehonsive mcome - et of s SMIZHE
Inceeaie o exmings per diate - base i diluned - [Rupess) {10
Comulative  Cumulative
effectupto. effect upto
June 30,2003 June 30, 2002
Rupees Rupees
Balance Sheet
lncrease in delerred tax aasct 565,981 ey Lok 7]
Inerease i employees’ bonefir obligenon [B41,306) [R23.343)
Decrease in oquity (ET5325) (543,406
Provisions

Provisian is recngrized when the Company has a present obliganon as 3 result of past event, probably will sesult i an
it flow of ceonmmic beticfits and 1 reliable commate can be made of the wmonnt of the ohligaton.

Provisions are measurcd ar the estimarcd espenditte roquited 1o settle the prosent nbiligarion, bascd on the mosr
reliabile evidence available ar the bulsnce shees dare, including the fiaks and uncertaintics associated with the presem
ubligaton, Where there are 2 aumber of snidar obliganons, the lkelihood thar s outllow will be reguired i
sctthement w determined by considening the clas of oblymnons as 5 whisle: Loy werm provisions sre discounted o
thiar prescit values, where the tme valae of muoncy is material

Related party transactions

Sale and purchase transactions with redared partics are earficd out at an arm's kagrh price under the comparably
uncontrulied price method. All nther transacrions are carmied out on e basis of mutually spreed terma.

Revenue is measeed by refeseace o the fair valie of consideration received o receivalibes exchading sales fa, rebates
mﬂh:kﬁmmnuTbcﬁwWﬂkmwhﬁntﬁmhmmhﬂHmﬂdmﬂ'
identifiable eomponent of mvenue.

Sales are recorded on dispateh of goods to costomens.

Revenue from repair services 1 econgnized ga and when services are rendered.

Interest income are rennded on ame propaortional basis

Comiibative gain o hosses previously recopmized 6 aqaity on rovabsation of fair valoes of ‘svailsble for sale’ financisd
anscts wre teooymizvd in income ag the time of derecognition of available for sale grsers

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Transactins in foreym currencics are transbared into Pak Rupecs at the mica of exchange prevailing on the dare of
trunsaction. All monctary ssscts and habalities denominated in forvign curreacies are rranstared inm Pak Rupees a1 the
exchange rates prevailing ar the balance shevt date. Forcign cxchangse jmins and losses resulring from the senlement
of such rransactions and from the remeasurement of mooctary balance sheet irems ar year ond cichange mites arc

recogmized o profit and loss accoant.
Equity and dividend payments
Share captal represents the nomimal value of gharcs that have béen bsacd.
Revenue reserve include all current and pior period profin as discloscd in the profie and b,
Capntal reserve inclide gain on remeasuroment of available for sale financal ssser to Fair valor,
Interm. dividend dismbutions are recognised in the pediod in which the ivilenids are declared by the Boanl of
Diitectirs, while final dividend distributions are eecognized as habality i the fnancial seatements in the period in
which the dividend are approved by the Company's sharehalders st the Anoual Geneesl Meeting,
27
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416 Expensc recognition, borrowing Cosis
{Hrcriting cX[rmecs ar: pegemgpitecid i the prufie and koss acoount upi wnlizaticen af the scrvice et thic date of thar
o Inferost expeRscs 1w sprtod am an sccral bass. Pormoaing coses peliting to the acuuiition, £ORMTOCTING 0F
prrsducton of 4 qualifveng asscr are pecopmiseil as 3 part il the cost of thar asscr. All other bewmrwhyg costs 2nE
rocoynircd i s expense m i preried mm which these an incurred

417 Impairment

4171 Financial assets
\ financidl aaset t assciscd at each peporing dare to deteermine whethws there is any objeenve evidence that it ©
emparead. A Frmvameial assct i3 commbered i D il of olgjreme evidenee albeares that ome o iR ey onis have
had 2 nganve effect oo thie excinared funure cashi fomes of rhar ssaat

4.17.2 MNon-finuncial asscts

‘The carryg amoreits of aom financial asscts are asessell o cach aparning date o secertain whither thore b any
ilication of impatrment [ any such inidication cxists then the scr's pon crable amimint js cammatcd. An
ipatrmicnt hss 1 peciymized, a5 En cxprnec thie prosfit s lass secoant, fur thie amount by which the wect's
carrving amiunt cxcoeds s recrrerable apmunt, Thic rocoverable ainunt s higher of an assct's fan value fies eost g0
well and vabue m use. Value i use i ascormainid shrmgh discounting of the cstmated future cash ows using 3
disconmt sate that eflecn curnont marker asscasmnty o the fige value of money sl the nk specific fiy the aacts
For the pirpose of asscssimg imEAiCnE, dssty arc grosipesd ar the bowes levels for which there are sepaancy
sdennifialile ganh floms (cash gonerating units) Soum-firaneial assces that suffcred impaiemcnt are reviewed foor possilibe
sevursal ol the mpaiement ar cach balance sheet date. Revessals of the pnpairment fosd are restricted to the onginal
ot of thi assets. An smpatrmont koo o reversal of the impatrment s is rocogincd in meome fuar tha year:

418  Comingent lability
Contimgent habilny 1= dhselosed when
- there i powsble vbliganon that ame from past cvent amd whise cuntence will be confirmed paly on the
wecurrenct of one or e pectain fituss oomts ang whelly within the centeol of the Conspany o
<+ there i a present obligation diat snse From pust cvont but i ot pi abile that an outflew of resources conbodying
coonamic benehirwill b requined 1o settle the whiligrrin wr the amonunt o the ohliganon cannot b measurcd with
sifficient echabiliny.
419  Operating leases
Leases in wiich a mgnificant portion of the risks s rowards of caniceship is rotained by the lossoe are classificd s
operting lesses. Pavments made under operaning leascs / ljarah comtracts are cleanged w profit and loss on o steaight-
line baks over the pesiod of the lease.
5 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

Vanmates and judprments are continually evaluated and are based on hsioncal axpenditure and other factuors, including
expectaions of futue cveats that are believed 1 be ressonable under the circumstances

The Company makes cxtrmancs ] assumptins concerning the future The ressling accounting cstmmates will, bw
defiminon, rarcly oqual the related actual rosules. The extimatcs and assumgtions that have 3 sigrelficant risk of causing a
material adjustasent 1 the Carrying sl o aasces and linidlivies within the nest financisl year an otlined below:

fa)  Deprecanon on property, plant and cquipmeit

) WWMMWUTWHQIWMMWM.

{e)  Provision for raxaion and rclated deferred mx habilicy,

{d) Liahsikiry against compluyees’ benefis

{¢)  ther provision, contimpent ubilities and confngent assets.
||lﬂ':m.lmrwnllﬂwdmﬂﬂkbyﬁrmwmhﬁrwﬂhﬂﬂﬂm?miﬁ!m
wignificant effeet o the Enn:ilmmmnmmmwmdmuﬂhhmmﬁlﬂimﬂmmmhrnnrhgmmmuf
mndlhﬁliﬁc;hihtﬁumbkptﬂul
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61 Lcase hold land chides Rs 14.25 millinn relanng w0 kand meastmiy 10 acres in Industnal Eatate wof Hattar T setting up repair,

mamtenanee and manufacnitng of oif fiehd and commenicain equipments allosted by arhad Development Authosnty {B13A)
ey & lease berm basis of 79 years. A chvil suit has boen filed by Surban Teesrile Mills Linnird agains Chamnnan S19A and others for
allotment of the sume 9 the Cosmpany. The Company has beeome 3 party i thie sasd s to protect anul] perject 10 rgghin in the
suit lndl. Thee sait land has oo been alloticd ti the Lompany and the proceedingy of il case prrogrcss and final date of
heasimjy i fived by Court for Ocyober 21, 2014, The management expeects 3 fasorabile decision based 1 eyl advisor assessrmenty

anid merrts of the cisc

2014 203
Rupees Rupees
(%1 wmmfmmmmmwum

Uoat of sales/sepnices MNote: 23 4,245,213 A B17,285
Achninastrative CXpCiics Mot 25 2,601,338 1312004
wﬂ b.ﬂ'ﬂﬂ" I
63 Detail of property, plant and equipment dispesed off during the curtent year
Mo Asset Parriculars Cost Carrying Sale Purchaser Mode of disposal
_!:hl: Proceeds
e RapT ——"
i Toyom Vi S 00 100,055 450,000  Awan Autos Accendin] proceeds & diposed
2 Honda City £25,000 129,107 536500 Robinson Asghar Wepgntani
3 Tayots Parslo 3,450,000 TS5 4500000 Mian M Qasiot MNegotiation
4,681,000 950,337 5476500
7 LONGTERM LDAN AND ADVANCES
2014 3
Rupees Rupess
1oy term foan o employees Note T1& 7.2 1,799.459 2139024
Loy rerm advanees Mote: 7.3 2,750,000 2.750,000
Long term loan and advances 4,549 489 4889024

7.1 Intevest free Luass o emphovees mwﬁdfmm-u of house with no fixed repayment porma. Any catsanding
hnnduuI'm-;m{-hyenuhwlﬂmmmdhlkmyinwwmhﬁdwm

Tammwmldhnmm exceutive at the end of any month during the year i ol (2013 Re.
BO8,000).

9.3 This represents kmg outstaniding mbvance to Ghous Hinneering Limited smounting s, Z750,000 (2013 2,750,000 for
fhtpmwurufumﬂmlimuuim dunquimdhﬂlumkrhndtm.‘ﬂwpnwhumumu service is subjeeted 1o the
mlnmnipﬂnlmp,n-tu:iukmdnmu e

§ DEFERRED TAXATION
lk&mdunnnﬁqumumpﬂﬂfﬁﬁmﬂmmhmrﬂd-mm“
Balance as at M}ﬂim_ Balance as at
30 June 2013 Profit and Loss Comprehensive A0 June 2004
(Hestated) Account Income

Taxable temporary dilferences:
. om aceclemted fas depeeciation ([4177,464) (26,569) - (4,204,053)
« Trade debes (566,927} 566,921 .
Deductable temporary differences:
. Seares and loose tools 402011 {11,824) . 190,187
- Trade Delbsts % 11,308,934 - 11,308,934
. Employee benehit obliganons 2307345 3743 365338 2,355,641
- Trade payables 5,644,623 (5.4609.178) . 35,445
et deferred tax asset 3,600,588 5011247 365,338 9,886,173
9 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
i 2015
Rupees Rupecs
Stores 024,907 26,907
Lawsse tossls Mose: 9.1 726,686 726,680
Stores, spares and loose tools 1,653,593 1,653,503
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9.1 Loose iools
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
i 1,909,070 1,0 070
Less: Providion for obsolete amd slow Mg Hes (1L AB2384) (1152354}
Loose tools T 6856 26,080
1 STOCK IN TRADE
Haa materal Peope: 251 16,646,955 4574357
Frnheu puwsds 1,454,000 1,454,000
Stock in trude 18,150,958 6058347
11 TRADE DEBTS-UNSECURED
Tradde detwors - Considered graod 579,691,302 A6, 4T ATH
. Considered doubefal 29,707,157 14,131 664
400308430 180 54140
Less: Provision for doobeful debes Mo 111 (29,707,137) LENRT AR
Trade debis 379,691,302 Wil 414,470
1L Provision for doubtful debts
Opening balsnee e oa July 01 14,131,664 5,846, 00k
Provision for the vear Note 254 15,575,473 #2331 458
PFrovision for doubiful debis 29,707,157 14,131 6o
11.2 The matus of pasr dues relating to trade debits has been disclosed in note 343 (b
12 ADVANCES-UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD
Short term-advances o supplices - 205,066
Shart term-advances to employees Nowe 121 & 122 L1262 1,899,953
Advances 1,226,202 2125919

12.1 "These mehndes advances extenided for thie busineas purposcs eclating to purchiase of goods and services. These sre senled
a4 and when expenses are incurred.

122 This includes an smount of Re. 312837 given t executives and which will be sdpsed ajprinst salary i next year
I3 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
Security depiits 14T 720 667,120
Margin deposits and bid money Mute 131 5.253,711 5.TBL T
6,761,431 A1 40
Prepayments 1,987,196 1562926
Trade deposits and short term prepayments B, 748,627 8014357

B4 This evpeesents carh marggn held with different banks against bid bonds, performance bonds and bed mimey.
4 DUE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANY

2014 2003
Rupees Rupees
Akbar Assocutes ﬂ-’m-m]. [ Note: 24,1 4,949,058

.1 This inclides sdvances given 1o Akbar Associares (Prvare) Limited for commos expenses and on monthly balances
mnteross i charged armonthly KIBOR plus 1.75%.

15 TAXATION REFUNDABLE

2014 2013
Rupecs Rupces
Opening balance 40,154,042 48,851 483
Preducted ar source during the year 200,596,909 48.591,513
Less: pronson for taxation (154,986,257)  (57,200,954)
Advance tax - net of provision B5, 764,604 40,154,042
Sabes rax refunds 31518 1,002,965
Taxation refundable 85,796,212 41,157,007
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
% CASH AND BAMK BALANCES
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
—
Cash in hand 25,813 16322
Cash at banks:
1sxcal currency:
Savisyg scooants Mote: 16.1 12,482,451 AT B3 468
Current GCCOMEL Mote: 162 219,403,331 HHOL52.827
Farcim Curtonicy CUITent acoonmis 2,626 06,058
Cash and bank halances 232,119,221 298688675
16.1 The rnge of terest on these saving sccounts is 3.5-6.5% per annum (20133 5-B0%y pot annum],
16.2 This mcludes an amount of R 20,708 Millioa (2013 Rs. 20270 Milthemn) under lew agine perfonmance Lo, (refer
nofe 21,1}
17 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
“The sharc capital of Ados Pakistan Y amited consats only of oodinary Tharcs with a par value of Ka10. Al shares are rqu_-ilT
clagihile to recerve ksl
2014 2013 pIE] 2013
MNumber Number Rupecs Rupees
6,582,600 4582400 Cipdinary shares of s 10 each mssued and 65,526,000 55,826,000
fully paidd in cash
174 These mchides 106,000 shates Teld by the Akbar Awsocitos {Prnvate) L mited, an aisociated company.
18 EMPLOYEES' BENEFIT OBLIGATION
2014 208
Rupees Rupees
{Restated)
Employces” granaty 6,031,220 5,962,967
The employees’ beneli oblagation as at the balance shext date for the pepormng yoar ane 34
Present vahié of defined benefin obligation 4,610 346 4352756
enefie payable-renmned 1,420,874 1,610,211
MNet hability at the end of the yeas 6,031,220 5062067
Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation (IIHLY) o as follonws:
Mmdiiﬂluhhﬁtwﬂm wear 4,352,756 3,500,684
Current service cost 026,272 BI2 442
tagerest oost on defined bewefit abligaticn 345,664 475,580
Benefir pavalile (215,038 (330 M)
Benefit paid (1,906,392) (30,367)
RemeasurmenTs
lispenience adjustenents 1,107,054 94,176
P:umlnhleufd:ﬁudhm:ﬁlohﬁpduﬂnlhtmdu(mtfm 4,610,346 4 352,756
Expense recognized in profit and loss accaunt:
Clurrent service Cost 926,272 812,442
Inmﬂmmdrﬁnndhnrﬁtﬁ&m-'m 35,664 AT5 BED
Provision of employees’ benefit 1,271,936 1.288.331
l{xpmu:um:gmvdmlhrtuﬂmﬂlmminpmrnmdhmumr
Camt of sale/services Muote: 232 #0355 001,832
Admishatratve copnscs Moo 251 351,581 388,490
1,271,936 1,268,351
Principal acraarial ssmnptions used were ax folloes
[Mscount Fate [er annem 13.25% 10.50%
ixpecied mte of increase i cligihle salary per annum 1L25% 9.50%%
Muostaliny ey SLIC EFU
2001-2005 166
Morrality table  Mormality
Average cxpecied semalning working lific tnee of emphsyees 8 years 6 years

M:_uumpi:uuh:ﬂbtmdﬂ:mdhgmnmwlwﬁummwfmmdrntmundwmmmmmh
whguﬁwnulumumm&mpmlhmhﬁuhqmpﬂrmhﬂumuﬁnumudnpm#;
i, Pukistan. Rare of salary growth reflects segular / special increments and any promotional incrciee
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Dietadl of present vitlue of emplivieed bencfir obligation

2014 2013 2012 2001 2010
Rupees
Present value of defined benefit obliganoo 4 205 970 4352756 1600 84 11866 2 504177

Eatimared charjs v profis and loss for the aexe vear s Ha. 1,678,570
19 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2004 2018
Rupees Rupees
Crediteees - unsecuted ARD, 266, 504 352320013
Aeerucd Dabalires 774,502 1,582 855
Advence from costormes Noe 191 1,350,000 18, 550,000
Sales tax payable 453 40,575
Workers' Profit Particgpation Frnd (WTPE) More: 19.2 2,760,943 8,420,420
Employee meome fax payuble 38,150 23401
Werkers” Welfare Fuml (W) 7936370 6,865,525
Shasrt term murateha Nuote: 19.3 24,056,515 -
(her Babilines TLT0 413,030
Trade and other payables SULIL0N  S90.486,679

19.1  This represcrits an acvance reccived from Saudi Ridief Fund, smountmgg o Ra 135 mullion (2005 Ba 1.35 mallion) for the
supply of rtary deilling npgs, the adpsmment of which b sulqeer to pending litigation as disclosed in note 21.2 w0 the
Frnancnl statcmaonts

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
192 Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Balance as ar July 01 8,420,420 1,579,282
Charge for the year Nowe: 26 1,694,709 B216,759
Interest for the jear Now: 28 1,086,254 H3.6061
_'EEHFH s fund dudgﬂ_thr yrar (6,420,420 (L3736
Balance as at June 30 i 2,780,943 B,420,420

193 This nepresents amount payable to Bank lshin Pakistan Limited ander main mursbahs fclity agreements datod:
September 06, 2013 and March 10, 2014 amounting o Re 13319368 and Ra. 11,809,680 respectively for the purchase of
il fickd exquipment. The date of disbuscment was May 22, 2104 and the tenue of murshaha facility wan 180 days from the
date of disbursement. The effecive mie of profit on murmbaha fachioes ranges berween 10.18% 1o 11L68% (based on
KIBOR + L3P per six (06) month) Profit charged by the baok on these mumbaha faclithes was Ra 206000, & at June

30, 2014
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
20 DUE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANY
Akbar Assocates (Prvaic) Limired Mot 24,1 : 3572053
21 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Bank guarantees and bid bonds Mot 21.1 42,000,702 MHS512,79

211 ‘These inclodes Performance bonds/bid boads issued in favor of vatous customers for the supply of goods and
performance of services theough NIB Bank Linuted with outstanding balance of s, 20.268 million (2013 R 20270
milion) s ar the batance sheor dare. The facihiny i scowred against 100 *s lien o depesit in cusrent account of the
Company.

There are owtstandiriy puanntees issoed by Bank Alfalah Limited smovating w Re 13635 milbon (2013 Ra. 13635
millizn) on behall of the Compuany, in favor of vanous Government and ather atgantrations. This facility is scevred by
cash margn of Re. 447 milbon (2013 Re 4.47 mullin)

Further, there are outsanding guamntess issued by Bank lelami Palastan Lunited ameuntiog oo Be 813 milbon (2013 Ra
(60T million) on behalf of the Company, i favor of various organizations.
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24

Y exccution petition for mocoveey o conracraal/ eaandes] smount and penalty aggreganng R T4

swertinuned by Sadi Relef Commimee for Afghanisun againt the Company before the Court of Civll judjge, Tslamabad.
Thee learned Ol judge yide et duted January 07, 111, han drawm the dectee shieen o make the aforessid awand mile of
the Covart and ayinse thar order filed an appeal before the | ligh Coor, [lariabiad sehich i pending adjdicatin. The
ExECution enmon 18 o fixed for heunng on Nivenibicr 02, 2013, The execunon pelifion wWas tismmused by the Civil
Judgee Tstamahad. St Relicf Committ fior Afjganistan has spplicd for restoration of exeeution perminion which is pencding
adqudicanon befor Ciil Jupe Istumabiad. Management bascid om opimion uf the Tyl advisar, i Tipeful of & postive
dectmon n i favor Comsequently, na fiowsEon b bt madde in these financial snawmets for payment of the
comtrictusl fawarded amoun sad the penalty

Lease hokd fand inchades Rs. 1425 million relating to land messuring 10 scres iny Tnidustrial Bt of Hatrar G serog sp
pepair, maintenance and mamifacturng of of fickl and eomumunication cqupments allaged by Sarhad Develapment
Authurity (SDA) on 3 lease term basis 0 99 years A civil sait las boen filed by Sarban Testile Mill Lamnited apanse
Chatrman SDA and uthcs for allotment of the same i the Compaay, The Campang luas becrmic & party i thie said s
1o proeoct and priect i sigghtn m the suit land. The st Lansid i riinw Been allotted to- the Company and the prococdings
of the case in progress and final dare of hearing is fsed by Coor for Cletoher 21, 2014 The managemeie Sxpects 4
favorable decivion baseed om lejl advisor sssesuments sl morin of the case

Rectifcanon application has been filed by the Company inksnd Revenue Deparmment for smcssment yesr 2002013
under section | 56 of the tepraled income o ordinance 1979 trald with seetion 221 (1A) of Income ‘Tax Chrdinanee, 2001
s carrying foewand of tax losses (business and un-abenebed depreciation) under section 35 of ropeal andinanee sad with
section 57 of ihe Tnenme Tis Ordinance, 201, ‘e eomectiom roguested by the Company was of fis 38,750,951 wiich
was incomrectly madc as Re 8,669,664 The Aseistant Commismer Inkand Revenuy [ACTIY vide i onder dared March
@3, 2011 rejecredd the recrification applicatiun sl impesed salditional penalty of R 170, 148 and Ra. 242, B78 for rax year
2006 and W07 respecnvely. On the spphcation of the Company s Commissioner Tnland Revenue (C1R) (Appeal-l) which
dirvered ACIR vide oder dated September 16, 2011 that the claim Mlhrqpcﬂuﬂnupr&mbnmﬁﬂ forwand louscs
has not been looked mio in itn proper porspective by the ACIR before imposing additionsl tax. 1t is sdirpered that 3 proper
Fnﬁmdhn@rwmmrh determined first, Only then i there B any sutstanding demand chat has not
been pad tmely, acdificiomal ras may be inpased. The Tnland Hevense Deparmment and Company separately sppesled o
Appellate Tribunal Tnland Revenue CATTRY, gpainst the remund back onder of CHit (Appeal-1). ATIR revanded back the
case tis Commissioner (Appeals) foc dispossl by passing speaking urder on the grouivd of appeals. Comsoquently, te case
b e penaclingg with the CIR (Appeals-1) LTU Islamatiadl. The managoment is confident thar the case will be deeided in
ihe favar of the Company and eosequently 1o provision for addinonal v has been provided i these financial
stuemants and Defeorod mmnﬁhumh:nml:mm firancral sanomenTE.

Commitmenis

{pmmitmicnts for rentals under operating ke apreemciits |/ fjarsh contracts &3 at June 30, 2014 are s fullows

2004 2013
Rupees Rupees
Wt latee than one year 5,574,052 5.4676,520
Ower ong year fo five years 9,203,048 3,296,465
Commitments 14,778,000 [EEL ]
12 REVENUE-NET
Crrenss wakor TILATRAG 1075011563
Sales max (7,729,875) {6,124,516)
Revenue-net of sales 2% 724,648,086 1,000,187, 47
isgoumt allowed (469,714} (B,107,933)
Revenue-net THANTITE 1001 0TE A
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21 COST OF SALES/ SERVICES

2014 013
Hupees Rupees
(Restated)
e e
Faw materals conswmcd Not: 211 523,508,532 B0 BT AT
Srores, sparcs and habacants 1,675,200 11,753,905
Salanies, wages andd benefits Nom: 232 19,255, 365 18,563,198
Factory remt 3, M9.675 3,630,761
Fopair and mamicnsnce L679,761 N
Travelling s comveyance 1,789, 506 G428
Velibche renmingg and manienanee 6,500 40,301
IElectnicity, watcr and g 4208119 3441 668
Telephone and postage 170,657 TED GO0
Carnagee andd freight 9,492,166 12 258,503
Rovalry and equipment rontals 1,174,563 e DR
leanng and service charggs 25,841,390 M, 694,758
thier factory onverlicads 3,799,512 2236324
Dieprrociatiomn Sy 6.2 4,245,218 4,817 283
Cost of sales/ services W), Y76, 162 THTO45.721
731  Raw materials convmed
Upening balance as on July 01 4,574,357 11,360,757
Add Purchases during the year 535,671,153 GO0, 101,697
540,245,490 O ATI A
Less: Closing bakince a5 un June n Mote: 10 (16,646,958) {4,574.337)
Raw materials consurmed 523,598,532 E96. 71117

232 ‘These mechude an ameunt in respect of employees’ benefin obliganon of Rs 570,355 (2013 He 901.832) (refer w mone 18)

24 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

2014 2003
Rupees Rupees
Advertiscment and sales promution 70,100 BOG, 742
Markering expenses Wone: .1 36,232,439 53,053,974
Selling and distribution expenscs 35,002, 539 S3860,7T18

241 Marketing expenics
Matketing cxpenses are being paid to Akbar

25 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Associstes (Pevate) Limired, an associatcd company ([ masisum of 5% of
the revenue for services rendered 1o the Coaspany.

014 01
Rupees Rupees
(Restated)
Salatics and other bencfims Mo 251 §,620,692 T
Direchan’ fermuncraton 15,051,105 11,3653
Travelling and conveyance 3,252,588 3,400,056
Hent, pate and s 5,370,063 4,486,002
Legal sned prrofiessional charges 151,250 408 BV
Few andd subicripeion 2,625 308 1972100
Eleetncity, gas and watcr 753,672 1, 289414
Repair and maintcrance 4,001,893 2054716
Inmurance LA2LA85 1,325,050
Vehicle running and maintenance - 320,648
Printing, statonary snid periodicals 1,135,063 1,438,971
TPostage, tedex and relephone 1,836,198 2006,187
Enterssinment zid sl welfare 1,204,558 1,502,842
Depreciation MWote: 6.2 2,600,338 1,302,004
Auditon’ remuncranin Mores 25.2 45,000 475,000
Dimations Mo 253 1,132,047 2,106,299
Proviston and wnre affs Note: 254 15,575,474 12113257
Siscellancous expenses LIT7. 76 QR A
Administrative cxperses 6,635,760 56,203,763
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251 These melade gn amoint tespeetof emplovees’ benefit obliganon
352  Anditors’ remuncration

of Ws. 381,551 (201 Rs. S, A0T) (refor tn noie 18}

014 2013
Rupees Rupces
Annual sudit foe 500,000 380,000
Half-yeurly review foe 75,000 75,000
Review of CCG 50,000 S0 ()
(Cernficaton 20,000 20,000
Auditons’ remuneration 45,000 475,000

253  Donations do pot inchadi any smount paid fo any perai TR
intercal.
254 Provision and write offs

prEATLTATON 11

which & director of hus speouse haad any

w4 2018
Rupees Rupees
Provision for doubeful debis bote: 1100 15,575,473 B.255,658
Wte affs - 3879590
Provision and wTite offs 15,573,473 12,113,257
75 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Workers' profit pamcipation fund Note 192 1,604,709 8,216,759
Waekers' welfare fund 1,070,545 1414070
Mt ewchange kuss 9,356,570 4,011,403
Oiher operating exXpenscs 12,121,853 15842332
27 OTHERINCOME
Tncome from fnancial asscts
Irberest meosme 14,163,474 4,953,567
14,163,474 4,953 567
Income from non financial assets
Serap wale 3,163,280 1371518
{Hscount reecived from Cameron Singapore FTE 3,178,238 .
(hinm:hpunluﬂlyupmr.phmsmlmlpmm 4,526,163 -
10,867,681 1371515
Oither income 25,031,155 6,325,082
28 FINANCIAL COST
014 018
Rupees Rupces
————
Trierest oo Worker Profit Participation Fund Note: 19.2 1,086,2H 203,661
Mutabaha profit 206,660 E
Hank charges 1,262,285 G173
Financial cost 2,645,179 BR1, 497
29 TAXATION
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
{Restated)
- [oe the year 17,646,107 58,579,693
- priar yeat 12,811,50 {1,212,527)
- defermd tax Muone: B {5,911,247) (4.171.129)
Income TAX EXpEnst 24,546,391 54,196,057
791 Relationship between tax upuumi:mmuinupmﬁl:
Accounmng profit 31,128,9M 152, THO, 465
Tax rate MY 5%
Fax on accounting profit 10,583,838 53,473,163
Tax effect of smount not admissible for fx purpases 8,416,631 6,512,782
rutﬁtnn{drpmm~mhﬂﬂtfﬂutpu¢mﬂ (1,841,549) (1,279.0604)
'I'ﬂdrmd:urﬁxpdm-.hﬁmbhfmmpuqm 1,272,648 :
Tax effect af gramsiry paid - admissible for o purpases (785,661) (136,648
Tax im]'ﬂ-ﬂ of prioe yoar meoime X 12,811,531 (1212527
Tax ﬂu_crnt'd&mnl tax charged {5,911,247) (3,171,129
Actual fax cxpense net 24,546,391 54,106,037
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30  EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
2014 2013
Hupees Rupees
(Restared)
Proifir fise the vear - Rupees 6,542,543 B, 584,428
Number o oxedinary shures outstanding dunng the year 6,382,600 G, 582, 6(K)
Earnings per share-Rupecs 1.00 1458
There i» oo dilutive effcer an the camings per share of the Company as the Company las 0o sech commirments
31 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
Chiefl Executive Dhrecturs Executives
2004 2013 b0 ] 2013 014 2013
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Manasgeral remunemnon 2,250,010 2136776 2,404, 845 2301615 4,401,935 4, 715307
| Leise et sllowance LO02.504 T AW 1,082,182 B24.516 1,980,871 2,121 k&8
Tenvellong allowance 3,020,735 4,208,137 4479857 Sarme - .
Mesdical allowance 225,001 167,742 240,485 1832208 440,194 471,531
Bonus 161,290 M 774 E-‘-J.“ 100 6TT 460,678 424 357
6,60 540 7364068 B, 381,566 4,001 053 7,292,678 7,733,063
Mumber of persons 1 1 2 2 5 7
In sddcbiosems tiv the slbowe, the Chicl Euecutive o sl lmhpjud with frec use of the Company’s manfained car and other
pemquisites as per the Company rulcs
32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related partics eomprise of associated companics, staff retirement funds, dsrectors and key manageoent peesonnek:
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
321 Transactions with Akbar Associates (Privare) Limited:
Marketing expenses M 24 36, 232.439 53053976
1L2 Common expense sharing:
Rent, rate and taxes 2,600,004 2 268,000
Hleermery, gas and warer T8A6T2 TIZ245
Posstage, teles and relephone 172,183 118,110
Entertamment s staff welfare 1,006,200 115,07
3221 B6.66% s of mital combined evpenes has boon allotted)/ eharped to Akbar Associates (T'ovare) Lamited
313  Transactions with key management personnecl
The transactinn with key personnel are disclosed n noe 31
124 Transactivas with oilicrs
Employees' gratuiry Nuee: 18 6,031,220 5962967
Wrkers' peofit paricipation fund Mone: 192 1694709 B.216,759
The related party stares of sutstanding halances as 2t halaniee sheet date are included in relevant notes tw the financial
[iFlime g iliy
33 PLANT CAPACITY
Ax such the plant capaary cannot be derermined. Utilizanon of plant capacity depends upon total market demand and market
share helld.
M RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company's acmvines expose it to 8 vanety of fnancial neks, mchiding the effects of changes in foreign exchange e, marker
intcrest rates, commadity price, crodin and Buyuidity nsk associared with various finaneal assees saul kabulities reapectively.

The Board of [ireceors of the Company has overall sesponsibility for the establishment snd oversght of the Company's rsk
mansgement framework. The Boasd is also responsible for devchoping and monboring the Company’s risk management policics.
"The Cuompany docs not engage in the mding of financial ssscts for speculative purposes. All treasury related tansactions sre
carricd out within the parmetees of those policies.

“The Company finances its aperativas theough equity and masagement of working capital with a view po malataining 8 resonable
mix and to minimire nisk.

Taken s & whole, risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are limired as there i no significant exposure w0 risk.
Rink measired and managed by the Company are cxplained in the notes below.

E )
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341 Market risk
Mnlmmlnulha:nhhﬁudunmsnmpmn.mhn&mﬁﬁwmn,hmmaudmhdmpm:mu;ﬂl
effect the Company's income or the valoe of #s holdng of fnancial instruments. The objective of market rsk management i
w:ﬂmﬁmﬁnnﬁmﬂﬂhmﬁﬂrmmwﬁmhgﬁcM1mﬂI*furwmm:nq-
sensitivity, interes rate m:h'mqrnnlud:npmmhmﬁwmmwhmhmﬂ.ﬂmm}u[ﬂmwmmy
{a) Foreign currency sensitiviry
Mm.dhfmrimmmmndwhlhhnm Htpmmmmqmdmwmumfmﬁ:
Gnn[nnr‘;mﬁﬂblﬂ.plp&ihﬂmhhmlwﬂhhﬂmwﬁthmrnhﬂrﬂ;dmmnudhmhﬂﬂmhﬁhkmﬁt
mmmn{:hrfnnpmycthmﬁwndumﬂﬁ,pﬁmﬂrﬂrhmnfusnﬂm
Tc-mwlhrikmpm:fimmmmw“wqthmm-MRupnnnnhﬂmhmmuu’mnImmfﬁmc-ﬂh
Company's sk management policies. Genenlly, the Company’s risk minagement procedures diszaguish shost-term forign
mmywhﬁm{nnhwmhﬂutn“wﬂwimmhpﬂmdmdvnlm-qq::iﬁ:nmrﬂqmmmg:d
1o larpely offsct one anather.
Fumgnmnqdmmmdrm:-lmmdhhﬁﬁu,mhmﬂhm Pak Rupees at the closing rte, are as follows;

2014 2013

Rupees Rupees
Finuncial asscts ITE9T028 462098534
Financia iabibis _(80266364) (52329613
Short-term exposure (100, 368,436) (B9.A31,077)
Anancil asscts - -
Fieancial tiabilif - :
Long-term exposure

The fullowing mble ﬂhlmmnil:mnﬁm}'ufﬁunﬂm-d:inrlh:,wsndqﬁrywihmpmbm&ampﬂr‘-ﬁm:ﬁlum-
and Fshilities and U5 Dollar - Pak Rupee exchange rate.

A+ B11/- 661 change of the US Dollar exchange vate for the year ended June 30, 2014 2013 + 279/- 363} lras been
:muidnmdﬂhmp:mnphurhrmddﬂnhrdhmdmhnmmm vulatility in cxchange rates in the provious 12
fru-mln.'I'lwu-minﬂqm&ﬂhhndm&nm;‘;&;mnmqﬁuuﬁlhnmnhcuumhhnumdm.

¥ the Pak Rupee had srenpthencd against the US Dallar by 661% (2013 362#%a), then this would have had the following impacr:

2014 2001
Rupees Rupees
Wet result for the year (58,749,00%) 306013
If the Pak Rupee had weakened against the LIS Diallar by 6.11%s (2013: 2.79%4), then this would have had the fullowing impace:
2014 013
Rupees Rupees
Met result for the year 54,336,252 A2

Hmmm{mq'mqﬂqumuﬂqmnymdmmh‘WMMHmwmmm
unalyxin above has been consderncd to be represeniative of the Company's expusure 1 current sk
() Interest rate sensitivity
Imm.:nwrhhhlh:rhlduﬁ:uhcﬂhwamwwﬂhm&tmwwmmrmlh
Cqm[-nym“ht-nymmmmMMhmmmmrm;th
mhwmmwmwmﬁwm&wmﬂmmmmh
hank, which are subijected to varable interest mtes.

2014 013 2014 01
k3 % Rupecs Rupees
Effective interest rate
Fimancial assets
Bank halances 350 1o 10.00 % 350 10 BN Y. 12,482,451 RT.R11.458
T124R2A51 AT A15 408
Financial liabilities
WP 1294 % FR90 % 2,780,543 BAXNL40
9,701,508 THI03, 44
(¢) Equity price risk

t!qtﬂyrlbrdﬁhlltﬁhmum[ﬁr--h:uflhcnquiﬁnw-Mmknt’dwmdmlwdnfquiqmﬂmuﬂﬂw
nl:.ﬂ:ufimlirhlullmch'lh:cunpmyshﬂnmlmtnptmhimdnfﬁuuujmmmﬂ.
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nedit ek representa the acoounting ks thae wenld be moognized oo e aeprorring date if counter parties falled complerdy w
perform a8 coneracted. The Company's ercdit risk b primanly annbutable to i3 made debits, advanees, deposits and other
reccivabiles and balances with banks. The enedit risk on boguad funds s Bimatcd 2a the counter parses are banks wuh reasonably
pood credit rannge. The Company belioves that it 1 not exposald o major ameenrmuton of credir adke Out of the total fnancial
aascts of Wa. 622855133 (201% R TTA979,183), the fnancial asen of Ha 621,453,664 (201% Ko 773,979,183 are sbjected 1o

crouie ook an explained in note 331
() Exposure to credit risk
2014 2013
Rup Rup
Classes o fmancial assets - carrving smounts
Bank balances 232,065,595 2BAT2 53
Trade and other recenvables 350 578880 475,306,830

622644475 TrAOTY, 1R}
The maccmirn expaositte to oredie mak for fnsncial ssscts a1 the repoming date by fype of conntemparny was

W4 2018
Rupees Rupecs
Compaies 379,691,302 H462 T2 476
Banks and financul fnstnicons 252,405,057 T9A.5T4. 353
ithers 0,146,647 12,252 455

621,241,006 TH979.183
‘The Company's management contiouously meonitirs defaults of ustomens and other counterparties, identified aiber bdividual
ur by group. Where available st measonable cost, external crodit ratings of reports on costomens and other. counterpartics are
obtsined and used. The Company's pobicy & 1 deal oaly with coodiwnrthy counterpartics,
{b) Credit quality of major financial asscts
Management considers that all the sbove financial sssers thar are not impaired for cach of the reporting dates are good credit
qusality, includling thase that are past due.
Trade receivahles
Finaneial pasets due bat ot impateed con be shivwn as fllowe

it 2013
Rupees Rupees

Meithet past due nor impaired:

Mt miewre than 1 month 161,944,291 170,642,652
Past due but not impaired:

Moee than 1 moneh but nes moge than & months 130,857,802 150,493,643
AMore than 6 months but oot more than | pear 72,251,238 107,081,390
Maore than 1 year 15,107,685 37,196,782

380,161,016 466,414,476
Past due- Credit worthoess in terms of default

2014 2013
Rupees Rupecs
Customers with oo defaults in the past one year 346,049,240 287,089 436
Customers with some defaules in past one year which have been fully recovered 1,567,203 -
Customers with defaults in past one year which have not yet been recovered 21,550,313 K.GH2 385
369,186,756 295,771,824
Cash and bank halances
The erodit nak for cash and cash eyuivalents © consderod neghignble, since the counter parnes are reputable banks with hagh
The bank balsnces along with eredit rtings are tabulsted below:
Rati Fi 00 a0
i Rupees Rupees
A-l+ PACRASICR-VIS 30,911,372 25,765,705
Al PACRASJCR-VIS 201,181,085 211,665 398
A2 PACRA - 1,233,350

252,092,408 298,672,353
Tasquidiry risk reflecrs an enterprse’s inabiliny n rxising funds o meer commitments, The Company fiflows an cffcetive cub low
management and planaing policy to ensure the availabaliey of funds snd o ke sppeopriate messires for new requircment.
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{onpiamy mamans waxh and balences with banks 1o mett it linguadliey pouuiremicnl Tor thorry (0 days period. Fundimp fur Jomp
erm Bty peeds @ alditonally secuncd by an silequate ameount of commumed oredt Ecility from financial insmutions aml

Cannpany’s Lhrectors
A1 alance shiet date, the Camnprany’s habilities have contractual maturties which arc summanieed below

June 3, 2014 Current Won - current
Within & fi 12 15 Later than &
munaths months yrams yeam
Trmihe amd ether payables 520,106,461
Upclakmid dividend 2,265,520 -
522,371,981 - .
[T carmiprricd poy the mananty oof Conmpany's Fnancial labilines in the provious fCpTIng perind a fullows
June 30, 013 Curreil Mo = curreit
Within & 6 to 12 1ms Later than 5
manths muonihs years years
Feade amdd other payables 564,740,818
[ui 1o assncianed company 3572253
Unelsimed divaderd 4178565 - . -
572497 635 - - -

'IhahmmemmﬂrﬂuhrgmﬂanhMuhkhmdaf&r-ﬂ lhrmymgﬂlunuhh:lnbaima:m:
balanee sheet date, The managemicnt helievis that the company is aot expased 10 any sigmificant iquidity sk
3.4 Fair valoe sensitivity anulysis for fixed rate insruments
“Ihe Campany docs not sccomint fior amy foed rate financial sects el Taabsiitics at fabe vabue theugh profit and foss. Therfore 2
change i intrest s at the reponng dare wunld e affect meome and cxpeniiture sccoain.

4.5 Summary of financial asscis and lihilities by category
The catrving smouns of the Canmpany’s financial asscts and Tiabilinics reeogmized at the balances sheet dare arc catepertael as

Fulbermi
2014 2013
BRuperes Rupces

Finuncial asscis
Financial assets al amortized cost

+  Trade debis Note: 11 379,691,502 46414470

- Dug from associared company Mote 14 4,949,058 .

»  Oither 8,500,382 8,892,054

. Cash and bank balances Note: 16 22119221 208688675

S5.459,963 113995505

Financial liabilitics
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost

. “Trade and other payabiles 5240, 104,461 564,740,818
e o sssociated company MNote: 20 - 35712252
Unclamed dividind 2,265,520 4178565

522,371,961 S12.497,635
mnummmmummmum
Coempany i oo wabject to ang cxterually imponed capital rearcments.
t:-.mquﬂ-}"lcq!n!mwtdﬂ:{ﬂ\'ummmlhfmnflﬁhymmmrutpmcmm:ulmwﬂrm
Mmmﬁurhﬁmhg;nhunpm&mudmkﬂmﬂn#wﬁmh&nmﬁ.

The Company mimn:qinlunﬂ:hﬁ-ﬂllwmmdqdq[ﬁumthﬂmhwmhmmuu
;ﬁmﬂmﬂuhﬂ:ﬂtﬁ:hﬂnﬂulm.
F;mﬁnﬁﬂhhdumrpncﬁumldwuqﬁ&m:ﬂinfhnﬂﬂ.hfmrmmhmmccqsinlm:mmtmi-ul‘
mmgm'ﬂwmlhmhmnmwpwhuﬂmﬂmpigﬂ

2014 2013
Rupecs Rupees

Taal expuiry

. 263,557,376 274,173,076
- Cash and bank balances @32119.221)  (OMGEBOTS)
:-:Im SLARISS  (24515,909)

wtal eopuiny 263,557,376 24,173,076
Overall financing 263,557,376 274,173016
Capital-to-overall financing ratio e.12 {07
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED —_— E
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @ll y
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
The Company scts the amount of capial i propomon s overall financmg structure, te. equity and financial kabilmes.
Commpany manages the capital strieture gnd makes sdpustments o it in the light of changes in coonomic conditions and the nsk

charactenstics of the underlying asscte. In order o muintsin or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amanant
of devidends paid ro sharcholders, retum caprral to sharcholders, psue new shares, or scll assets o reduce debt

M NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2014 2013
MNumber MNumber
Mumber of employees at the year end . ] B8
\eerage number of employees ' Bl

37 GENERAL

Date of authorization for issuc

These financul statements have been suthorzed for tseue by the Board of Dircetors of the Company m it mecting held on

Uetnber 09, 2004
Z1A AKBAR ANSARI JAMAL AKBAR ANSARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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PROXY FORM

The Secretary,

ADOS Pakistan Limited
# B8, Khayahan-c-lqbal.
sector F-B/2,

Islamabad.

1, We

of

in the district of being a member
ADOS Pakistan Limited and a holder of

Ordinary Shares as per Share Register

Folio No.
Here by appoint of -

P
or failing him

No. of Shares == ______________._-—-—-—-—-—'—'_'_'_'_
in the district

of

______-_________——————-_____.-u — I
as my/our proxy 1o vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 29" Annual General Meeting of the
company to be held on

and at any adjournment thereof.
Signed this day of 2014,

Signature On
One Rupee
Revenue Stamp

(Signature of Proxy)
Signature should agree with the
Specimen signature registered with the company.

NOTE:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at Annual General Meeting may appoint another

member, as his/her proxy 1o attend and vote on his/her behalf.

2. The instrument appointing proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under
which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of power of attorney must be deposited at
the registered office of the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting.

For Beneficial Owners as per CDC List
In addition to the above the following requirements have to be met:

3. Attested copies of CNIC o the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
submitted with the Company prior to the meeting.

4. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC
aumbers shall be mentioned on the form.

5. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or passport at the time of the meeting.

6. In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Director's Resolution/ Power of attorney with
specimen signatures <hall be submitted along with proxy form to the Company.









